
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Thursday 23 March 2023 
10.00 am 

Online/Virtual: please contact andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk for a link to 
the meeting and the instructions for joining the online meeting 

 
 

Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) 
Councillor Sunny Lambe 
Councillor Jane Salmon 
 

Councillor Charlie Smith 
 

 

 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information 

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as 
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, 
an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this 
meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at 
the meeting. 

Access 

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web 
site: www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact 
Andrew Weir by email: andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk    
 

 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Althea Loderick 
Chief Executive 
Date: 14 March 2023 
 

 
 

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk


 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Thursday 23 March 2023 
10.00 am 

Online/Virtual: please contact andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk for a link to the 
meeting and the instructions for joining the online meeting 

 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 

 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS 
 

 

 A representative of each political group will confirm the voting 
members of the committee. 
 

 

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE 
CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an 
agenda within five clear days of the meeting. 
 

 

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any 
item of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

5. LICENSING ACT 2003: THESE DAYS APERITIVO BAR, 100 
DRUID STREET, LONDON SE1 2HQ 

 

1 - 49 

 ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF 
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 

 The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if 
the sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal 
with reports revealing exempt information: 
 
 “That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following 

items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, 
Access to Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.” 

 

 

 ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS 
URGENT. 
 

 

  
 

 

 
Date:  14 March 2023 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 



Item No.  
5. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date:  
23 March 2023 

Meeting Name: 
Licensing Sub-Committee 

Report Title Licensing Act 2003: These Days Aperitivo Bar, 
100 Druid Street, London SE1 2HQ 
 

Ward(s) of group(s) 
affected 

London Bridge and West Bermondsey 

From Strategic Director of Environment, Neighbourhoods 
and Growth 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by Oliver Man for 

a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the 
premises known as These Days Aperitivo Bar, 100 Druid Street, London SE1 2HQ 

 
2. Notes: 
 

a) This application forms a new application for a premises licence, submitted 
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to 
representations from three responsible authorities and is therefore referred to 
the sub-committee for determination. 
 

b) Paragraphs 8 to 12 of this report provide a summary of the application under 
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached 
as Appendix A.  

 
c) Paragraphs 13 to 25 of this report deal with the representations submitted in 

respect of the application. Copies of the responsible authority representations 
submitted are attached in Appendix B and other persons in Appendix C of this 
report. A list of licensed premises in Druid is attached in Appendix D. A map 
showing the location of the premises is attached to this report in Appendix E. 

 
d) A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee 

in relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a 
copy of the hearing procedure, has been circulated to all parties to the meeting.  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
The Licensing Act 2003 

 
3. The Licensing Act 2003  provides a licensing regime for: 

 

 The sale of and supply of alcohol 

 The provision of regulated entertainment 

 The provision of late night refreshment. 
 

4. Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council. 
 
 

1
Agenda Item 5



  

 
5. The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with 

a view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 The promotion of public safety 

 The prevention of nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm. 
 

6. In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to: 
 

 The Act itself 

 The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act 

 Secondary regulations issued under the Act 

 The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy 

 The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the 
application 

 Relevant representations. 
 

7. The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant 
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by 
the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must 
also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities 
and other persons within the local community may make representations on any part 
of the application where relevant to the four licensing objectives. 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
The premises licence application 

 
8. On 30 January 2023 Oliver Man applied for a premises licence to be granted under 

the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the premises known as These Days Aperitivo 
Bar, 100 Druid Street SE1 2HQ. The premises and purpose is described as follows: 

 

 “Arch located on the Bermondsey Beer Mile situated behind on the other side 
of the tracks to Maltby Street Market. The arch is typical of the others along 
the stretch - 26m x 5m. One bathroom at the back which will be used for staff 
only.There's only one entrance at the front which is fully lockable and 
shuttered.The front third of the arch nearest the door (about 10m) will act as a 
bar while the back will be a fully functioning canning facility and not open to 
the public.The arch has about 2.5m x 6m space outside between the front of 
the arch and the road which we also intend to use for a small number of 
customers during the summer” 

  
9. The hours applied for are summarised as follows:  
 

 The sale by retail of alcohol (off and on the premises): 
 

o Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 22:30 
 

 Opening hours: 
 
o Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 23:00. 

2



  

 

10. The premises licence application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule. 
Parts I, J, K, L, and M of the operating schedule set out the proposed licensable 
activities, operating hours and operating control measures in full, with reference to 
the four licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act 2003. Should a premises 
licence be issued in respect of the application the information provided in part M of 
the operating schedule will form the basis of conditions that will be attached to any 
licence granted subsequent to the application.  

 
11. A copy of the application is attached to this report in Appendix A.  
 
Designated Premises Supervisor 
 
12. The proposed designated premises supervisor is Oliver Man who holds a personal 

licence issued by City of Westminster. 
 
Representations from responsible authorities 
 
13. There were two representations received from responsible authorities namely the 

Metropolitan Police Service and Trading Standards. 
 
14. The representation submitted by the Metropolitan Police Service was concerned that 

the premises are situated in a residential area and that the application has not 
adequately addressed the licensing objectives within the operating schedule. 

 
15. The applicant addressed the police concerns and agreed an additional 16 licence 

conditions. The police therefore withdrew their representation. 
 

16. The trading standards representation asked for six additional conditions to support 
the proposed age verification system and protect children from harm. 

  

17. The applicant agreed to the additional conditions and trading standards withdrew 
their representation 

 

18. The representations and a list of the agreed conditions can be found in Appendix B. 
 
Representations from other persons 
 
19. There is one representations from an “other person”, currently this representation is 

made by an individual resident. 
 
20. The representation is concerned with the cumulative impact of an additional alcohol 

licensed premises in the area and, should he licence application be granted, the 
effect that the premises may have on residents in the local area. The representation 
alleges that the current licensed premises have already caused an array of public 
nuisance and disorder, causing distress to residents who live on the street, including 
vulnerable adults and children. 

 

21. The representation makes reference to an online petition and a newspaper article. 
 

22. The representation can be found in Appendix C 
 
 
 

3



  

Conciliation 
 
23. The representations from the responsible authorities have both been conciliated with 

additional conditions agreed. 
 

24. The representation by the “other person” remains in place. 
 
Premises licensing history 
 
25. There is no licensing related history regarding this premises. 

 
Temporary event notices 
 
26. No temporary event notices have been submitted for this premises. 
 
Map 
 
27. A list of similar licensed premises in Druid Street with sale of alcohol and opening 

times are in Appendix D. 
 

28. A map showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as Appendix 
E.  

 
Southwark Council statement of licensing policy 

 
29. Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2021-2026 

on 25 November 2020 and it came into effect on 1 January 2021. 
 
30. Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the 

sub-committee’s consideration are: 
 

 Section 3 – Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four licensing 
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority relies in 
determining licence applications. 

 

 Section 5 – Determining applications for premises licenses and club premises 
certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues such as 
location; high standards of management; and the principles behind condition 
setting. 

 

 Section 6 – Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this authority’s 
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current 
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply. 
To be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy. 

 

 Section 7 – Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed 
operation that this Authority might consider appropriate by type of premises 
and (planning) area classification. 
 

 Section 8 – The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general 
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective. 

 

4



  

 Section 9 – Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of 
the second licensing objective. 

 

 Section 10 – The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on 
the promotion of the third licensing objective. 

 

 Section 11 – The protection of children from harm. This provides general 
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective. 

 
31. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to 

applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining 
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the 
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application 
on its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified 
by the circumstances of the application. 

 
32. Members should take into consideration both the Southwark statement of licensing 

policy and the Section 182 Guidance when making decisions. Links are below. 
 

 Southwark policy: 
 

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-
licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy  

 

 Section 182 Guidance: 
 

Revised guidance issued under section 182 of Licensing Act 2003 - GOV.UK 
(www.gov.uk) 

 
Cumulative Impact Area (CIA) 
 
33. The premises are not situated in a cumulative impact area  

 
34. The premises are situated in a residential area, according to the council’s statement 

of licensing policy. 
 

35. Under the Southwark statement of licensing policy 2021 - 2026 the following closing 
times are recommended as appropriate within this area for premises operating as: 
 

 restaurants and cafes: 23:00 daily 

 public houses, wine bars or other drinking establishments: 23:00 daily 
 

Climate change implications 
 
36. Following council assembly on 14 July 2021, the council is committed to considering 

the climate change implications of any decisions.  
 
37. Climate change is not a legal factor in the consideration of a grant of a premises 

license under the current licensing objectives, however members can make 
enquiries and request an agreement from applicants to promote the reduction of the 
impact of climate change that may be caused by the operation of the premises. 

 
 

5

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises-licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003


  

38. Examples of such an agreement may be:  
 

 Not to use single use plastics, such as disposable plastic glasses, when selling 
alcohol at the premises.  
 

 Encourage patrons not to drive to venues by providing details of public 
transport on their webpages/tickets. 

 
39. The council’s climate change strategy is available at: 

 
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-
2021-.pdf  

 
Community, equalities (including socio-economic) and health impacts 

 
Community impact statement 

 
40. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits 

with all relevant matters taken into account. 
 

Equalities (including socio-economic) impact statement 
 

41. This report does not result in a policy decision and each application is required to be 
considered upon its own individual merits with all relevant matters taken into 
account. In considering the recommendations of this report, due regard must be 
given to the public sector equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 
2010. This requires the council to consider all individuals when carrying out its 
functions. 
 

42. Importantly, the council must have due regard to the need to eliminate 
discrimination, harassment, victimisation, or other prohibited conduct; advance 
equality of opportunity and foster good relations between people who have protected 
characteristics and those who do not. The relevant protected characteristics are age, 
disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, 
sex, sexual orientation. The public sector equality duty also applies to marriage and 
civil partnership, but only in relation to the need to eliminate discrimination, 
harassment, victimisation, or other prohibited conduct. 
 

43. The equalities impact statement for licensing decisions is contained within the 
Southwark statement of licensing Policy 2021 – 2026 is available at: 

 
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises 
licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy.  
 

44. The equalities impact assessment is available at: 
 
https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s92016/Appendix%20F%20-
%20Equalities%20Impact%20Assessment.pdf 

 
Health impact statement 

 
45. Health impacts cannot be considered by law when making decisions under the 

Licensing Act 2003. 

6

https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-2021-.pdf
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/assets/attach/48607/Climate-Change-Strategy-July-2021-.pdf
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises%20licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://www.southwark.gov.uk/business/licences/business-premises%20licensing/licensing-and-gambling-act-policy
https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s92016/Appendix%20F%20-%20Equalities%20Impact%20Assessment.pdf
https://moderngov.southwark.gov.uk/documents/s92016/Appendix%20F%20-%20Equalities%20Impact%20Assessment.pdf


  

 
Resource implications 

 
46. A fee of £190.00 has been paid by the applicant in respect of this application being 

the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable value B.  
 
Consultation 

 
47. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the 

provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local 
newspaper and similar notices were exhibited outside of the premises for a period 
of 28 consecutive days. 

 
SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS 
 
Assistant Chief Executive - Governance and Assurance 

 
48. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence 

under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

49. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below. 
 
Principles for making the determination 
 
50. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence 

under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

51. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below. 
 
52. The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be 

granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso 
that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the 
application. 

 
53. Relevant representations are those which: 

 

 Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of 
the licensing objectives 

 Are made by an interested party or responsible authority 

 Have not been withdrawn 

 Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious. 
 

54. If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard 
to them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives to: 

 

 To grant the licence subject to: 
 

o The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent as 
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives 

 

7



  

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the 
licence. 

 

 To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to 
which the application relates. 

 To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor. 

 To reject the application. 
 
Conditions 
 
55. The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited. It can only modify the conditions put 

forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so. 
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four 
licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within 
the control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain, 
consistent and enforceable. 

 
56. The four licensing objectives are: 

 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm. 
 

57. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other 
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all 
times. 

 
58. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions 

relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night 
time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which 
could not be imposed on day time operators. 

 
59. Members are also referred to the Home Office Revised Guidance issued under 

section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10. 
 

Reasons 
 

60. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to 
refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its 
decision. 

 
Hearing procedures 

 
61. Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine 

its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that: 
 

 The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross 
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is 
required for it to consider the representations. 

 

 Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other 
person appearing at the hearing. 

8



  

 

 The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in 
which to exercise their rights to: 

 
o Address the authority 
o If given permission by the committee, question any other party. 
o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require 

clarification, give further information in support of their application. 
 

 The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not 
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing 
objectives. 

 

 The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public 
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing 
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, 
taking place in private. 

 

 In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may 
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in 
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either 
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing. 

 
62. This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence 

under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing. 

 
Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee 

 
63. Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has 

multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to 
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible 
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as 
the planning authority. 

 
64. Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion 

solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing 
of the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader 
policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must 
direct themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, 
guidance and the council’s statement of licensing policy. 

 
65. As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the 

application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant 
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that 
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of 
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future 
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must 
give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make 
representations to them. 

 

9



  

66. The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises 
if they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The 
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same 
to be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises 
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is 
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities 
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or 
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned. 

 
67. Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to 

declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when 
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members 
are required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias. 

 
68. The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been 

raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities. 
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a 
case to case basis. 

 
69. Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee needs to consider the 

balance between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the 
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section 
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent 
crime and disorder in the borough. 

 
70. Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the 

decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days 
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority 
of the decision to be appealed against. 

 
Guidance 
 
71. Members are required to have regard to the Home Office guidance in carrying out 

the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every 
possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully 
understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons 
must be given if this is the case. 

 
Strategic Director of Finance and Governance 
 
72. The head of regulatory services has confirmed that the costs of this process over 

and above the application fee are borne by the service.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



  

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

 Background Papers  Held At  Contact 

 Licensing Act 2003 
 
Home Office Revised 
Guidance to the Act 
 
 Secondary Regulations 
 
 Southwark statement of  
 licensing policy  
 
 Case file 

 Southwark Licensing,  
 C/O  
 Community Safety and  
 Enforcement, 160  
 Tooley Street,  
 London SE1 2QH 

 Mrs Kirty Read 
Phone Tel: 020 7525 5748 

 
 
APPENDICES 

 

 Name  Title 

 Appendix A  Application for a premises licence   

 Appendix B  Representation from responsible authorities    

 Appendix C  Representation from other person 

 Appendix D   Licensed premises in Druid Street 

 Appendix E  Map 

 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 

 

Lead Officer Caroline Bruce, Strategic Director of Environment, 
Neighbourhoods and Growth 

Report Author David Franklin, Principal Licensing Officer 

Version Final 

Dated 8 March 2023 

Key Decision? No 

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments sought Comments included 

Assistant Chief Executive -  
Governance and Assurance 

Yes Yes 

Strategic Director of Finance and 
Governance 

Yes Yes  

Cabinet Member  No No 

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 10 March 2023 

 
 
 
 

11



12



13



14



15



f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ☐

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ☐

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) ☐

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ☐

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

● Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

● Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

● Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the
same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

33



7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent

must sign the application form.
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:

● does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
● is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the

carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

● An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of
the passport to copy].

● An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

● A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

● A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

34



● A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

● A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

● A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

● A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

● A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

● A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

● A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

● A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

● A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

● A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

35



● A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

● Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

● Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:
o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,
o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the

employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence

of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i)   any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii)  any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v)  any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in

the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

36



As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

37



Working for a safer Southwark 

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service 
Floor 3 Licensing Office 
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station, 
London 
SE1 2QH 

323 Borough High Street, 
LONDON, 
SE1 1JL 

Tel:     020 7232 6756  
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk 

Our reference: MD/21/29 

Date: 27/01/2023 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re:-These Days Apertivo Bar 100 Druid Street SE1 2HQ 

Police are in possession of an application from the above for A New Premises 
Licence for the Supply of Alcohol on/off sales. The venues application describes itself 
as a Bar and requests the following operating times 

Opening to the Public  
Mon-Sun- 1000hrs to 2230hrs 

Supply of alcohol on/off sales 
Mon-Sun- 0700hrs to 2300hrs 

The venue is situated in a residential area under the Southwark statement of 
licensing policy 2021-2026 and the hours requested are within the policy though we 
would ask for these to be confirmed and an explanation as to why they wish to supply 
alcohol so early in the morning. 

The applicant has provided some control measures to address the licensing 
objectives however this area is saturated with licensed premises and we would like to 
see more detail in addressing the licensing objectives. It should be noted that The 
Home office guidance issued under Sec 182 of the licensing Act 2003 ‘General 
principles’ state that it is important in setting the parameters within which the 
premises may operate. Conditions precise and enforceable. 

The metropolitan police object to the granting of this licence in its current format with 
particular attention to the conditions proposed addressing the licensing objectives. 
Police welcome the opportunity to communicate and progress this application 

Kind Regards 

APPENDIX B38



Working for a safer Southwark 

Mark Lynch Pc2246AS 

Licensing Officer 
Southwark Police Licensing 

39



1

Franklin, David

From: Forrest, Yemisi
Sent: 13 February 2023 12:36
To: Regen, Licensing
Cc:
Subject: FW: New Premises License Application -These Days Aperitivo Bar Ref: 993189
Attachments: Alcohol 2023.pdf; Age verification policy 2022.pdf; Best practice guide 2022.pdf; 

Proof of age cards 2022.pdf; Saying no 2023.pdf; Southwark Refusals Register 
2013LR.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Trading Standards as a responsible authority are in receipt of a new premises license application 
from Oliver Man in respect of premises at 100 Druid Street, London SE1 2HQ.     
Trading Standards as a responsible authority are making representation in respect of this 
application under all the licensing objectives, but primarily the protection of children from harm.   

In the general description this is:- 

“Arch located on the Bermondsey Beer Mile situated behind on the other side of the tracks to 
Maltby Street Market. 
The arch is typical of the others along the stretch - 26m x 5m. One bathroom at the back which 
will be used for staff only. 
There's only one entrance at the front which is fully lockable and shuttered. 
The front third of the arch nearest the door (about 10m) will act as a bar while the back will be 
a fully functioning canning facility and not open to the public. 
The arch has about 2.5m x 6m space outside between the front of the arch and the road which 
we also intend to use for a small number of customers during the summer.” 

The opening hours are to be :- 

Monday – Sunday 10.00 hrs – 23:00 hrs 

The hours for alcohol sales are to be :- 

Monday – Sunday 10:00 hrs – 22:30 hrs 

It is noted that the application states the following in relation to part M(a) General All four licensing 
objectives… 

- Trained staff members present at all times.
- Always more than one staff member.
- CCTV in use, archived and never blocked by any furniture/decor. The public will be
informed CCTV is in use via a notice and will cover the inside and outside areas of the
premises
- Careful control of number of customers in the arch at any one time.
- Furniture designed for smaller groups
- Furniture designed to promote sitting down rather than crowded standing
- Predominantly lower abv options on the drinks menu
- Glassware will be tough, no stemmed glasses and no pints served at all
- No one carrying any other glass, alcohol or products not served on the premises will
be allowed in
- No customers can leave the premises with open containers of alcohol
- Categorised bins will be readily available for all customers

40



2

- Staff will be trained in proving identification and the practice of ‘Challenge 25’
- There will be hardly any promotional offers, no happy hours and no change in price
promoting excessive drinking
- An incident log will be maintained by the DPS at all times
- Strict drugs policy implemented and all staff members trained on the procedure to deal
with any incidents
- The police will be notified of any seizure or incident involving drugs
- Notices displaying potential danger to customers’ safety will be used e.g. ‘Pickpockets
operate in this area’
- A secure area for customers’ personal belongings is available
- Otherwise, nothing beyond existing health and safety/fire safety etc requirements

It is noted that in relation to the protection of children from harm, part M(e) it states…. 

- Clear signage explaining the restriction of those under 18
- Proof of age policy in place and staff members trained
- Otherwise, nothing beyond existing health and safety/fire safety etc requirements

It is noted that in relation to The prevention of crime and disorder M part (b)  

“Staff will be trained in proving identification and the practice of ‘Challenge 25” 

It is noted that in relation to Public safety M part (c) 

Staff will be trained in proving identification and the practice of ‘Challenge 25’ 

It is good that the applicant has referenced challenge 25. In Trading Standards as a responsible authority 
would simply ask that these matters are tidied up into the following conditions…. 

Trading Standards as a responsible authority ask that the applicant include the following 
conditions in order to comply with the licensing objective and to also have a suitable age 
verification system in place. 

4AA - The premises shall operate an age check 'Challenge 25' policy whereby customers 
purchasing alcohol who look or appear to be under 25 years of age will be asked for an approved 
form of proof of age to verify their age. Approved forms shall include a driving licence, passport or 
a PASS approved proof of age card such as the Southwark Proof of Age (SPA) card.  

4AB - All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in the age check 'Challenge 25' 
policy. A record of their training, including the dates that each member of staff is trained, shall be 
available for inspection at the premises on request by the Council's authorised officers or the 
Police.  

4AC - Age check or 'Challenge 25' signage shall be displayed at entrances to the premises, areas 
where alcohol is displayed for sale and at points of sale to inform customers that an age check 
'Challenge 25' policy applies and proof of age may be required.  

4AI - A register of refused sales of alcohol shall be maintained in order to demonstrate effective 
operation of the policy. The register shall be available for inspection at the premises on request by 
Council authorised officers or the Police. 

No unaccompanied children under the age of 16 will be allowed on the premises. 

I attach electronic documents of training materials and a refusals register which can be used to 
meet the above conditions in terms of staff training and use of a refusal register. This effectively 
saves the business the cost of paying a consultant to undertake such activities. There is no 

41



3

reason why a person in the business who holds a personal license cannot undertake such training 
for staff and this can form part of a defence for the business should a member of staff supply 
alcohol to a minor. 

Hard copies of the above documents can be provided on request. 

Kind Regards 

Mrs Yemisi Forrest ‐ Principal Enforcement Officer|Trading Standards 
Southwark Council | Environment, Neighbourhoods and Growth | Regulatory Services 
Post: 3rd Floor Hub 1, PO Box 64529 | London SE1P 5LX 
Direct line 020 7525 5739 | Fax 020 7525 5735 | Call Centre 020 7525 2000 

Visitors Address: 
160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH 

Need advice on consumer issues? Visit Citizens Advice www.direct.gov.uk/consumer 
Need business compliance advice? Visit Business Companion www.businesscompanion.info 

SCAMchampion and Friend Against Scams
Are you #scamaware? Visit https://www.friendsagainstscams.org.uk/training/friends‐elearning 

42



Police agreed conditions 

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good
working order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use under
the licence. The CCTV System must be capable of capturing a clear facial image of
every person who enters the premises.

2. All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be
made immediately available to officers of the police and the council.

3. A member of staff should be on duty at all times the premises is open that is
trained in the use of the CCTV and able to view and download images to a
removable device on request of Police or council officer.

4. That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003
and training records to be kept and updated every 6 months and shall, upon request,
be made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council.

5. That the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers and not sold for immediate consumption in the area around the premises.

6. The designated outside area must be cleared of customers and street furniture
by no later than 22:00hrs with the exception of those who temporarily leave the
premises to smoke, this shall be limited to five persons and shall be controlled by
staff.

7. The smoking area shall be clearly marked by barriers.

8. All external doors and windows shall be kept closed after 21.00 on any day,
except for access and egress.

9. Clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed at all exits where it can
easily be seen and read, requesting that customers leave the premises in a quiet
and orderly manner that is respectful to neighbours.

10. The written dispersal policy shall be kept at the premises with the licence and
made available for inspection by authorised council officers or the police. All relevant
staff shall be trained in the implementation of the dispersal policy.

11. That clear legible signage shall be prominently displayed where it can be easily
seen and read, requesting that alcohol sold as off sales should not be opened and
consumed in the vicinity of the premises.

12. The outside drinking area may only be used by customers on Thursdays 17:00
to 2100hrs, Fridays 16:00hrs and 21:00hrs, Saturdays between 11:00hrs and
21:00hrs, Sunday 12:00hrs to 18:00hrs

13. That a telephone number be displayed that is visible from the outside of the
premises for residents to contact management about issues.

43



14. There shall be an outside management plan implemented at the premises
whenever that area is in use, with all staff trained on the contents and requirements
of the plan. A record of staff training on the outside management plan shall be kept
at the premises and a copy of the plan and training records be made available to the
council or police on request".

15. That the premises management shall regularly monitor the external areas to the
premises and take all necessary steps to ensure that noise from patrons does not
cause disturbance or public nuisance to its neighbours.

16. The premises shall risk assess the requirement for SIA security officers to
effectively control outside drinking during busy periods, to ensure the conditions on
the premises licence are complied with and to promote the licensing objectives. In
any event, the designated outdoor area must be monitored by staff whenever it is in
use.

Trading Standards agreed conditions 

4AA - The premises shall operate an age check 'Challenge 25' policy whereby 
customers purchasing alcohol who look or appear to be under 25 years of age will be 
asked for an approved form of proof of age to verify their age. Approved forms shall 
include a driving licence, passport or a PASS approved proof of age card such as 
the Southwark Proof of Age (SPA) card.  

4AB - All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in the age check 
'Challenge 25' policy. A record of their training, including the dates that each member 
of staff is trained, shall be available for inspection at the premises on request by the 
Council's authorised officers or the Police.  

4AC - Age check or 'Challenge 25' signage shall be displayed at entrances to the 
premises, areas where alcohol is displayed for sale and at points of sale to inform 
customers that an age check 'Challenge 25' policy applies and proof of age may be 
required.  

4AI - A register of refused sales of alcohol shall be maintained in order to 
demonstrate effective operation of the policy. The register shall be available for 
inspection at the premises on request by Council authorised officers or the Police. 

 No unaccompanied children under the age of 16 will be allowed on the premises. 

44



From: 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 9:10 PM 
To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk> 
Cc: Dalton, Cllr Sam <sam.dalton@southwark.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 100 Druid Street 

Good afternoon  

 Arnold Estate Druid Street London SE1  - Objection on behalf of myself 

Apologies for the delay, I was unable to call a general meeting of the TRA or residents in 
time to get their permission so I am objecting in my name only. 

My reasons for objections to licence number 879415 are to prevent public nuisance, 
protect children from harm and public safety.  

Too many alcohol licences have already been handed to businesses on Druid street, which 
has transformed our residential area into the 'Bermondsey beer mile', which has already 
caused an array of public nuisance and disorder, causing distress to residents who live on the 
street, including vulnerable adults and children. The noise caused on the street at the 
weekends is inescapable; drunk patrons of the premises with alcohol licences have been 
known to hurl abuse at local residents, urinate on doorsteps, play cricket near windows, and 
have exposed themselves to children.  

The violation of tenants' rights in Southwark due to Druid Street has been reported on 
London News See links here, which show testimonial and video evidence of the public 
disorder already present on Druid Street caused by Alcohol licences - 
https://www.mylondon.news/news/south-london-news/brain-tumour-survivor-living-hell-
26364250  

https://www.mylondon.news/news/south-london-news/south-london-neighborhood-thats-
like-26380767 

And will continue to be reported to expose Southwark's lack of care to residents by 
prioritising business money. The Southwark council Low line plans for Druid Street bears no 
resemblance to the reality that they have allowed.  

Decision for yet another alcohol licence on Druid street should be delayed until a TRA 
meeting on the 23rd of March arranged by Councillor Sam Dalton.  

Kind regards 

APPENDIX C

45



46



Licensed premises in Druid Street 

Name Address Sale of alcohol Opening hours 

Marquis of 
Wellington 

21 Druid 
Street SE1 2HH 

Monday  11:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  11:00 to 00:00 
Friday  11:00 to 01:00 
Saturday  11:00 to 01:00 
Sunday  11:00 to 00:00 

Monday  11:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  11:00 to 00:00 
Friday  11:00 to 01:00 
Saturday  11:00 to 01:00 
Sunday  11:00 to 00:00 

Southwark 
Brewing 
Company Limited 

46 Druid 
Street SE1 2EZ 

Monday  11:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  11:00 to 23:00 
Friday  11:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  09:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  10:00 to 23:00 

Monday  11:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  11:00 to 23:00 
Friday  11:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  09:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  10:00 to 23:00 

Forevergood 54 Druid 
Street SE1 2EZ 

Monday  09:00 to 22:30 
Tuesday  09:00 to 22:30 
Wednesday  09:00 to 22:30 
Thursday  09:00 to 22:30 
Friday  09:00 to 22:30 
Saturday  09:00 to 22:30 
Sunday  09:00 to 22:30 

Monday  09:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  09:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  09:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  09:00 to 23:00 
Friday  09:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  09:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  09:00 to 23:00 

Doodle Bar 60 Druid 
Street SE1 2EZ 

Monday  10:00 to 23:30 
Tuesday  10:00 to 23:30 
Wednesday  10:00 to 23:30 
Thursday  10:00 to 23:30 
Friday  10:00 to 00:30 
Saturday  10:00 to 00:30 
Sunday  10:00 to 23:30 

Monday  10:00 to 00:00 
Tuesday  10:00 to 00:00 
Wednesday  10:00 to 00:00 
Thursday  10:00 to 00:00 
Friday  10:00 to 01:00 
Saturday  10:00 to 01:00 
Sunday  10:00 to 00:00 

St John Bakery 72 Druid 
Street SE1 2HQ 

Monday  11:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  11:00 to 23:00 
Friday  11:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  11:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  12:00 to 23:00 

Monday  11:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  11:00 to 23:00 
Friday  11:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  11:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  12:00 to 23:00 

The Barrel 
Project 

80 Druid 
Street SE1 2HQ 

Monday  11:00 to 22:30 
Tuesday  11:00 to 22:30 
Wednesday  11:00 to 22:30 
Thursday  11:00 to 22:30 
Friday  11:00 to 22:30 
Saturday  11:00 to 22:30 
Sunday  11:00 to 22:30 

Monday  11:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  11:00 to 23:00 
Friday  11:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  11:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  11:00 to 23:00 

Hawkes 90 Druid
Street SE1 2HQ 

Monday  10:00 to 22:30 
Tuesday  10:00 to 22:30 
Wednesday  10:00 to 22:30 
Thursday  10:00 to 22:30 
Friday  10:00 to 22:30 
Saturday  10:00 to 22:30 
Sunday  10:00 to 22:30 

Monday  07:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  07:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  07:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  07:00 to 23:00 
Friday  07:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  07:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  07:00 to 23:00 

APPENDIX E
47



Comptoir 
Gourmand 

98 Druid 
Street SE1 2HQ 

Monday  08:00 to 22:30 
Tuesday  08:00 to 22:30 
Wednesday  08:00 to 22:30 
Thursday  08:00 to 22:30 
Friday  08:00 to 22:30 
Saturday  08:00 to 22:30 
Sunday  09:00 to 22:30 

 Monday  08:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  08:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  08:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  08:00 to 23:00 
Friday  08:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  08:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  09:00 to 23:00 

Billy Franks 104 Druid 
Street SE1 2HQ 

Monday  10:00 to 22:30 
Tuesday  10:00 to 22:30 
Wednesday  10:00 to 22:30 
Thursday  10:00 to 22:30 
Friday  10:00 to 22:30 
Saturday  10:00 to 22:30 
Sunday  10:00 to 22:30 

Monday  07:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  07:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  07:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  07:00 to 23:00 
Friday  07:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  07:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  07:00 to 23:00 

El Pastor 106 Druid 
Street SE1 2HH 

Monday  11:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  11:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  11:00 to 23:00 
Friday  11:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  11:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  11:00 to 23:00 

Monday  09:00 to 23:30 
Tuesday  09:00 to 23:30 
Wednesday  09:00 to 23:30 
Thursday  09:00 to 23:30 
Friday  09:00 to 23:30 
Saturday  09:00 to 23:30 
Sunday  09:00 to 23:30 

Ops Wines Ltd 108 Druid 
Street SE1 2HH 

Monday  10:00 to 22:30 
Tuesday  10:00 to 22:30 
Wednesday  10:00 to 22:30 
Thursday  10:00 to 22:30 
Friday  10:00 to 22:30 
Saturday  10:00 to 22:30 
Sunday  10:00 to 22:30 

Monday  10:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  10:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  10:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  10:00 to 23:00 
Friday  10:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  10:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  10:00 to 23:00 

Anspach & 
Hobday 

116-118 Druid
Street SE1 2HH

Monday  08:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  08:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  08:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  08:00 to 23:00 
Friday  08:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  08:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  08:00 to 23:00 

Monday  08:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  08:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  08:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  08:00 to 23:00 
Friday  08:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  08:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  08:00 to 23:00 

Pedro's Wine Bar 128 Druid 
Street SE1 2HH 

Monday  10:00 to 22:30 
Tuesday  10:00 to 22:30 
Wednesday  10:00 to 22:30 
Thursday  10:00 to 22:30 
Friday  10:00 to 22:30 
Saturday  10:00 to 22:30 
Sunday  10:00 to 22:30 

Monday  10:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  10:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  10:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  10:00 to 23:00 
Friday  10:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  10:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  10:00 to 23:00 

Rinneroon 130 Druid 
Street SE1 2HH 

Monday  12:00 to 22:30 
Tuesday  12:00 to 22:30 
Wednesday  12:00 to 22:30 
Thursday  12:00 to 22:30 
Friday  12:00 to 22:30 
Saturday  12:00 to 22:30 
Sunday  12:00 to 17:30 

Monday  12:00 to 23:00 
Tuesday  12:00 to 23:00 
Wednesday  12:00 to 23:00 
Thursday  12:00 to 23:00 
Friday  12:00 to 23:00 
Saturday  12:00 to 23:00 
Sunday  12:00 to 18:00 

48



S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

M
ap

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 ©

 C
ro

w
n 

co
py

rig
ht

 a
nd

 d
at

ab
as

e 
rig

ht
s 

20
18

 O
S

 (
0)

10
00

19
25

2.
 A

er
ia

l i
m

ag
er

y 
fr

om
 V

er
is

k.
 T

he
 d

ef
au

lt 
ba

se
 m

ap
 is

 O
S

 m
ap

pi
ng

 r
em

as
te

re
d 

by
 E

ur
op

a 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s.

.

APPENDIX E49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
This page is intentionally blank. 



  
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2022-23 
 
NOTE:  Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to  
  Andrew Weir - Tel: 020 7525 7222 
 

 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 

 
Members 
 
Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair)  
Councillor Sunny Lambe 
Councillor Jane Salmon 
 
Reserve 
 
Councillor Charlie Smith 
 
   
  
  
  
 

 
 
 

1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 

 

Officers (by email only) 
 

Debra Allday, legal team 
Toyin Calfos, legal team 
Charlotte Precious, legal team 
David Franklin, licensing team 
 
 
Andrew Weir, constitutional team  
 
Total printed copies: 4 
 
 
Dated: 14 March 2023 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

 


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003: These Days Aperitivo Bar, 100 Druid Street, London SE1 2HQ
	Appendix A: Application
	Appendix B: Representations from responsible authorities and agreed conditions
	Appendix C: Representation from other person
	Appendix D: Licensed premises in Druid Street
	Appendix E: Map

	 
	DistributionLSC 23 March 2023




